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18 August 2016 - email from Phil Townsend re social and economic modelling spreadsheets

From: Phil Townsend

Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2016 8:52 AM

To: mrff@bigpond.com

Subject: social and economic modelling spreadsheets
Hi Grant

just letting you know | will send through a version of two of the modelling spreadsheets for your
consideration over the next day or so. | provided copies to Tim Napier, Zara Lowein and Jon Maree Baker
yesterday. | need to re-work a refinement for the Moree model (coming out of a discussion with Zara
yesterday) and will then send them through to you. | can then lead you through the content over the
phone and tell you where to introduce changes for the different water recovery scenarios.

regards

Phil








